ERING
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April 8, 2025

City of Bryant

Development & Review Committee
Attn: Mr. Truett Smith

Director of Community Development

RE: Letter of Request for approval of Site Plan for Collective Church, Saline County, Arkansas
Dear Mr. Smith:

Please accept this letter as a request to approve the Site Plan for Collective Church at the May
12, 2025, Planning Commission Meeting.

We would like DRC to be made aware in regard to Sheet 7 Grading Plan. We are planning on
creating a back slope from our project’s south line that goes beyond our property line into
drainage easement of detention pond. This slope we are creating does not impact the volume of
the detention pond.

Developer’s Information:
Collective Church

Bryant, AR

Skylyr Stott
contact@gchomesllc.com
(501) 658-2095

Engineer’s Information:
Tristin Phillips, PE

Richardson Engineering, PLLC
P.O. Box 192

Benton, AR 72018
Tristin@Richardson-Engrs.com
(501) 315-7225

Sincerely,

A S

Tristin Phillips, PE
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